School # 17 is a beacon for our community and the center of an urban village.



Our Diversity is Our



Strength!

Audience: SBPT	Date: 12/13/18
Time/Location: 8:00 Art Room	Facilitator(s): Schumacher
Materials:	Minutes:
	Martinez
	Time Keeper:
	Ellis

Present: Schumacher, Cronmiller, Jackett, Martinez, Ellis, Skovira, Leone, Bradley, Sowell Coddington Absent: Aguero

Time/ Minutes	Agenda Item	Discussion/Notes/Action Item(s)
8:00	Approval of Minutes	Approved
8:01 1 min.	Approval of Agenda	Approved
8:02 2 min.	PD Approvals	-None, but Amy got the forms for the old PD's that have not been approved, curriculum planning and the constructivist PD (which has been approved). IMT was approved. Safety binder- disregard, not being offered.
8:04 10 min.	Staff Updates	 -Crenshaw took over room 226 for Mr. Nichols. -Mr. Nichols is going to be a LTS for Rynsky. -Benson, LTS will stay until the end of the year for Mrs. Sager. -Sommer comes back Friday -Tina returns in February - Gomez & Carmona & Mr. Macaluso will be retiring at the end of this year. -Caterina got tenured effective 1/31/19

8:33 7 min.	ILT Updates (every meeting)	-NWEA testing, benchmarking, Aimsweb, test prep all taking place. -6-8 grade will begin test prep next week. -Getting ready for the PBL expo on 1/25 -NYSLAT- we don't know if we were selected for field testing yet
8:40 7 min.	ATOMS (4 th Thurs) Parent engagement	 PTO meeting took place. Teachers met with Caterina for school choice and they are going over the online application process. The goal is to help families fill out those applications here at school 17 with support from staff.



School #17 is a beacon for our community and the center of an urban village.



8:44 10 min.	Community School (2 nd Thursday)	-New CET meeting coming up. -Meeting on a monthly basis, would like more teacher participation.
	Student Support (4 th)	-Thursday January 17 th there is a PD about trauma
8:51	Hot Topics/Current	-Mrs. Leone went to Albany to speak about receivership and our experiences with getting out of receivership.
1 min.	-	-If we continue to build on the community school model we can continue to receive funding.
		-We are in receivership until June 30 th , 2019.
		-Many questions are coming up regarding EWEA.
		-Going over budget cuts and what is really needed.
		-RTA should look into a " school living contract."
		-RTA reps can determine if this should be brought to RTA members in the building
		for a vote (Still in conversation, more information to become available).
8:55	New Business	-Celebration in Albany. It was nice to be on the other side of receivership. Reflecting on the four years of growth and Caterina wanted to extend her gratitude to the entire staff for everyone's hard work and collaboration to lift this school out of receivership.

Mission Statement

Enrico Fermi School No. 17 is a place of support and understanding.

We strive to educate the whole child maintaining high academic standards with respect for all learners. We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning. As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn.

We embrace our diversity and celebrate everyone, everything, every day!